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TO:  Jim Gray, Mayor 

Richard Moloney, CAO 
  Council Members 
 
FROM: _________________________ 
  John Maxwell, Director 
  Division of Human Resources 
 
DATE:  July 30, 2012 
 
RE:  Transfer Position—Division of Computer Services to Division of Engineering 
 
 
The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances, transferring one (1) position of 
Engineering Technician (Grade 111N), and its incumbent, from the Division of Computer Services to the 
Division of Engineering, effective upon passage by Council.   
 
Besides Computer Services’ administrative position, the Engineering Technician is the only non-IT position 
within Computer Services.  Years ago, GIS staff throughout LFUCG was centralized and placed within 
Computer Services.  The Engineering Technician position was included in that process because it reported to 
GIS staff within Engineering.  At that time, the Engineering technician was collecting data for entry into 
L.F.U.C.G.‘s GIS.  Those efforts are now completed and GIS struggles to identify tasks for the position.   The 
Division of Engineering has identified several areas and processes within Engineering where the skills and 
qualifications would be more appropriate.  
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.  
 
If you have any questions, please call Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030. 
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Mike Nugent, Director – Division of Computer Services 
Marwan Rayan, Director – Division of Engineering 


